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Agenda Item 5(f) 
September 22/20 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Wong, Jamie <jamie.wong@rsmcanada.com>  
Sent: September-15-20 11:21 AM 
Cc: Haymes, Matthew <matthew.haymes@rsmcanada.com>; Cohen, Joel 
<joel.cohen@rsmcanada.com>; Zhao, Erica <Erica.Zhao@rsmcanada.com>; Keith Martin 
<Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com> 
Subject: Q3 CAFII Penetration Benchmarking Study 
 
Good morning everyone, 
 
This e-mail is to let you know that you will soon receive a secured e-mail through our SFTP server that 
includes the completed Q3 CAFII Penetration Benchmarking Study. 
 
As a reminder, for security reasons, we will require you to re-create and verify your account on the SFTP 
each quarter going forward in order to send and receive files. 
 
Thank you for your help throughout this process and please let us know if you have any issues 
downloading the reports. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jamie Wong, ASA, ACIA 
Supervisor, Actuarial Services 
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